
From: Allen, Meredith
Sent: 2/23/2011 6:44:06 PM
To: 'Schwartz, Andrew' (andrew.schwartz@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: SoCalGas Program

I think a couple of those workpapers would also be helpful. They are referenced at p. GAW-46. I will 
send them to you if we have them.

From: Schwartz, Andrew [mailto:andrew.schwartz@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 6:34 PM
To: Allen, Meredith
Subject: Re: SoCalGas Program

III take a look and let you know but this sounds like exactly what I need. Thanks.

From: Allen, Meredith 
To: Schwartz, Andrew 
Sent: Wed Feb 23 18:32:04 2011 
Subject: SoCalGas Program

Andy,

The attached testimony is better than I thought. The description of the program starts at p. GAW-42. It 
discusses the equity or royalty nature of investments at p. GAW- 46-48 and confirms that they spent 
nearly $40 million since the last GRC (p. GAW-49). SoCal even has a sharing mechanism between 
customers and shareholders.

Their website also describes their portfolio.
http://www.socalqas.com/business/technoloavinvestments/index.html

Please let me know if you need additional information. I don't have the workpapers referenced in the 
testimony but I'm working on tracking them down.

Thanks,
Meredith
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